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LT . ‘Caxton House (Zset Blepk), /
y Tothill Strees, S.W.l.
4tu Jenuary, 1936.

Dear Dr. Reisner, s
I have to soknowledge the m&p of
your letter of Deceaber 30th in whioch you inform

-mwuutulpw&-umﬂg-u:
problems. M-—uﬂu ':'Qlk w,; -
be nétified of shelr replfes. I an leaving o ==
J-"r..vﬁﬁx iwm_lgu,m m-ﬂ“& :
not B Seck uatid Apedl 30%a.
#ith kind regurds,
I am,

Yours sinocerely,

(Signad) A CTTCCKDALE.

DR, JOHN B, REISNER.




Dear Dr, Reisner,
I have to ucknowledge the receipt of

your lewter of Jegasber 30th in which you infers
pmsw &mcngmx
om“mﬁmmﬁ“af
A-mn.wwmﬁM'
with any Agriewhtural Officers from Kenye-or Ugands
nuwumumumwm
mu-. nmm&uumm
J ¢ muum:uun
,*‘uhnymu. 1 am lesving on
iih.unhmw.humwmmmz.
not be baok until Apeil 30th. -

With kind regurds,

I um,
Yours sincerely,

(Signad) - A =~ SDALE

DR. JOHN H, REISNER.




AL MISSIONS FOUNDATION. IN&

e * BOARD OF DIRELTO '
5~ 156 FIFTH AVENUE (conrivuamy
NEW YORK; N. Y, -~ : : j“c‘""",u;""*“""
TELEPHONE: CHELSEA 3-1897 ) DWIGHT. IDERSON
GEORGE T.
HARPER SIBLEY
JouN ::.::e‘:,"::v HENRY . TAYLOR
s SAMUEL THORNE
EDNA NOBLE WHITE

" December 28, 1957

Sir Frank Stocdale, K.p. 1G.; C.B.E.
 White s..;,h‘_ SRR

1 encl.




um:mms

ao.n. msixvmw: SERVICE

" Washington, D. C.
December 16, 1957




" “Downing Stract,

/4'“ " Jenuary, 1977

Sir G. Tomlinson.
Sir C. Bottomley.

Sir J. Shuckburgh.
Permu. US. o/ S.
Parly. U.S. of S.
Secretary of State.

f.u«s 6—~

¥ith reference to[m,y gespetehn

1072 of the Tih December, 1927,

With reference to my despstch

to ;nf—oru you thet &

fuwuﬂ

desirabilC# the
ta, vea kb
together, de




from the visit Voo f ) . ‘/‘_ ""...
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451 to acdept

g . e = o
the proposed offer of' ueeiecz nce for- tha b ey

- i 2 ) B
'0 with ';m”r‘* y 8
] with the Govugm A

in order that the necegsary &rrangements
mey be mede,
I have ete.
RE.
mgBY GO
(signed) W ORNMES
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g N

~ LR S a




255, 5 lomuor DIRECTORS

m“, Rt NEW YORK, N. Y. .- S bt
VICE-CHAIRMAN TELEPHONE: CHELSEA 3-1897 Hﬂ : s
" qnul GEORGE T. SCOTT
lﬂl-lﬁ JOHN. H. REISNER “Wll-:m
AS 8. DONOHUGH EXECUTIVE SECRETARY ENRY ul: A'vu\.:n

W. €. FAIRFIELD EDNA NOBLE WHITE

RALPH W. GWINN
December 14, 1937

Sir Frank A. Stockdale
2 Richmond Terrace
Whitehall, °.W. 1, England

Dear Sir Px-anka

e bg:ﬂkyouim: gnr“l;twafmr 26, 1 am glad

/ earn my O th erence o bﬂaﬂ‘ﬁm loﬂ.w.;

- afficers !rg;sw&lﬂ Ugenda to the U;8.4. M &&\
approval. I have written to Mr.. H. H, Bennethy wm'«

8011 conumﬂvn Service; ssking for co

which T am sure will be forthebming.

from him, I will -inform you.

““Jith reference to the
onajointvw,mn'ﬂlﬂ

=

0lling conditdon,
B il . thew fo
- wottld wove out o J
’ Clofe association on
an tw went.along see
¢ . » 'W;u;»
JHR: M
G, AT




